City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester HillsDr.

Rochester Hills, M1 48309
AGENDA SUMMARY 248 656.4630

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.r ochester hills.org

L egidlative File No: 2007-0279

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Roger H. Rousse, Director of Public Service
DATE: May 16, 2007

SUBJECT: City File #04-034, Detroit Edison Underground Easement for the DPS Facility

REQUEST:
Request for acceptance of the Public Underground Right-of-Way Easement for the DPS Facility for
Parcel No. #15-26-451-033.

BACKGROUND:
The Underground Public Utility easement is required for the construction, operation, maintenance, repair
and/or replacement of the utility easement.

RECOMMENDATION:
The City of Rochester Hills is recommending that the Public Utility Underground Right of Way
Easement for the DPS Facility be approved.

RESOLUTION

NEXT AGENDA ITEM

RETURN TO AGENDA

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE

Department Review

Department Director

Mayor

City Council Liaison

Document2



http://www.rochesterhills.org/

	Rochester Hills, MI 48309 

